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CLARIFICATION 1
INVITATION FOR INTERNATIONAL BIDDING FOR SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF REFRIGERATED CONTAINERS WITH REFRIGERATED MACHINERY AT HQ EUFOR CAMP BUTMIR SARAJEVO, BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA
Publication reference: HQ EUFOR/REFRIGERATED CONTAINERS/2023-SU/003
- In accordance with Article 2. and Article 12. of Instruction to bidders, requests for clarification are to be received by the 10 May 2023, 16:00 hr. and clarification to be issued by the Contracting Authority by 19 May 2023.  The following clarification question have been received, followed by the Contracting Authority’s answers:

Question 1. Are you looking only to buy those new containers or interest in long term lease of containers as well?

Answer 1. In accordance with IFIB documentation, Instructions to bidders, Article 1. Supplies to be provided: The subject of the contract is “Supply, delivery and installation of refrigerated containers with refrigerator machinery”, lease is not an option.

Question 2. Can we have site layout and photos of site where containers needs to placed and installed?
Answer 2. The Contractor will be told where we will unload.  
Question 3. Delivery lead time, how many weeks we will have to deliver and install those containers?
Answer 3. In accordance with IFIB documentation, Instructions to bidders, Article 1. “Expected delivery period after contract signature by both Parties: Refrigerated containers have to be operational (delivered and installed) as of 09 October 2023.”
Question 4. Would you issue all required import tax and duties exemptions before we ship out containers toward final deliver destination at Camp Butmir?
Answer 4. In accordance with IFIB documentation, Contract Special Conditions, Article 15. Tax and custom arrangements.

Question 5. Contract award based on lowest price offer technically acceptable, correct?
Answer 5. In accordance with IFIB documentation, Instructions to bidders, Article 20.5 Award criteria.

Question 6. Could you please let me know how soon we could expect your kind answers and clarifications on below raised questions?
Answer 6. In accordance with IFIB documentation, Instructions to bidders, Article 2. Timetable, all further clarifications shall be issued as per stated deadline. 

Question 7. Discharge of 13 refrigerated containers at Butmir. Do you have the lifts for dissloading of the containers insitu (from the trailers and placement of the containers at the location)?
Answer 7. Yes we can unload the containers.
Question 8. Performance Guarantee (max. 10% of the contact value). Please confirm the exact period of the validity of the Performance Guarantee? 

Answer 8:  In accordance with Instructions to bidders, Artcle 21. Signature of Contract and Performance guarantee.  
Question 9. Respectively what shall be the Duration of the Contract ? 

Answer 9:  In accordance with Instructions to Bidders Article 1 and Article 2. Contract signing is is planned at the end of June and Refrigerated containers have to be operational (delivered and installed) as of 09 October 2023. The period in between shall be Contract duration period, expressed in calendar days. The delivery/performance period shall run from the date of the signature of the contract by both Parties.
Question 10. What shall be the duration of the warranty on Containers and Refrigeration Machinery?

Answer 10: In accordance with IFIB, Annex II – Technical specifications – warranty shall be minimum 3 years.
Question 11. We kindly ask you to clarify to us whether products manufactured in People’s Republic of China (PRC) and/or Singapore will be considered eligible for this tender? 

Answer 11: Yes, in accordance with Instructions to bidders, Article 3. Participation, as long they are satisfying criteria set out in this tendering procedure.
Question 11. We do not agree with payment article, specifically as there is no advance payment. We suggest partial payments, upon each partial delivery.

Answer 11: In accordance with Contract Special Conditions article 24.5. Payments, partial payments are not foreseen nor possible.
Question 12. In the Bid Documentation we did not see model of the Bid guarantee. In the Anex IV is Model of Performance Guarantee but not the Bid guarantee. Shall we use similar text from the Performace Guarantee or will you have specific text to be put into the Bid Guarantee to provide to our Bank that will issue this Bid Guarantee?
Answer 12: Sample of Bid guarantee is provided, last page of tender (page 59).
Question 13. After unload of 13 refrigerated containers, they must be put on even base (best would be on concrete/or similar hard floor) and connected to the electric power supply: A/C power 360 – 460 Volt , 3 phase , 50 Hz. Max fluctuation on voltage +/- 2%. Do you have available electric power sockets with above mentioned A/C power for all 13 pcs. refrigerated containers ?
Answer 13: Yes, we do.
Question 14. Can we switch on all 13 pcs. refrigerated containers at once in order to perform Article 1a (Installation and Commissioning)?
This test of units and commissioning could take place several days, therefore we must have above informations in order to calculate our cost.
Answer 14: No, as sucessfull contractor is expected to commission and validate 33% of contracted containers with each visit ensuring that food may be transferred from existing containers prior to EUFOR decommissioning & removing existing. 
Question 15. Which color (RAL) do the refrigerated containers have to be painted in?
Answer 15: Currently in use we have white color containers; color can remain the same.
Question 16. SOW, B Refrigerant Machinery Unit (12.) requires that the refrigerated container must have a touchscreen panel.
However, at low ambient temperatures it is difficult to operate the touchscreen panel safely. Instead of a touchscreen panel, operation with a control and monitoring display and an operating panel with push buttons is more reliable and easier to operate. In addition, touchscreen panels for refrigerated containers are not available on the market. 
Thus, are refrigerated containers with a control and monitoring display and operating panel with buttons (see example pictures) permitted and may be offered? 
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Answer 16: Operation with control and monitoring screen and panel with push buttons is also acceptable. 

IFIB, Annex II, Technical specifications, B. Refrigerant machinery unit, Line 12. modified and published accordingly.
Question 17. What is expected delivery plan dynamic of the refrigerators? All at once or it can be progressive?

Answer 17: Recognizing that you may only be allowed install up to 33% of the contracted number of refrigerators at any time, please provide your expected delivery plan for refrigerators. They may be delivered all at once or in phases. Please confirm your preferred plan.
Question 18. We understand that successful bidder will be in charge for the basic installation of the refrigerators and start up process. Please clarify if this would also represent our (provider) placement and start up, or if EUFOR can support the final positioning with own container forklift/crane? Please confirm.
Answer 18: Yes we can unload the containers. The Contractor will be told where we will unload (answers 2 and 7).
Question 19. Is it refrigerant R452A need to be exact, or it can be with reference R404A or some other similar refrigerant that is fully compliant with manufacturer technical specification?

Answer 19. The refrigerants that may be used are R452A or R404A or others that are of a higher environmental sensible class.

IFIB, Annex II, Technical specifications, B. Refrigerant machinery unit, Line 1. modified and published accordingly.

Question 20. Is the working set up range necessarily need to be -40ºC or -30ºC is also acceptable?
Answer 20. -30ºC is also acceptable.
IFIB, Annex II, Technical specifications, B. Refrigerant machinery unit, Line 3. modified and published accordingly.

Procurement and Contracting Office

J8, HQ EUFOR 

15 May 2023
This clarification is being sent simultaneously to all bidders and published on following website: www.euforbih.org/tenders where bidding dossier is published. No further clarifications may be required nor provided as specified by clause 12 of the instructions to Bidder.
EUFOR UNCLASSIFIED – RELEASABLE TO NATO

